

**Himachal Pradesh
Public Works Department**

NO.PWN-CB-WA-I-FCA/2020-21-7855
To

dated 18/09/2020

✓ The Divisional Forest Officer,
Nahan Forest Division,
District Sirmour at Nahan.

Subject :- Diversion of 0.327 Ha of forest land in favour of HPPWD for the construction of of link road from village Bhogpur Simalwala km. 0/0 to 3/440. (portion 1/730 to 2/120 and 3/285 to 3/440, 0.545 kms within the jurisdiction of Nahan Forest Division, District Sirmour, H.P. (Online No. FP/HP/Road/15861/2015.

Reference: Your office letter No. 9707 dt. 23.08.2020.

Sir,

It is submitted that reply of observations raised by the Conservator of Forest MOEF Dehradun is as under please:-

1. Against column No. B2.3, village-wise breakup has been mentioned. A certificate which provided details of villages benefited on the prescribed format duly authenticated by the competent revenue authority also uploaded and same has been placed in the proposal folder.
2. Against column No. C(iii) and C9iv), although map on toposheet and digital map of the forest land proposed for diversion have been countersigned by the DFO concerned and same has been uploaded online.
3. Against column No. D(i), the justification for locating the project over forest land has countersigned by the DFO concerned and same has been uploaded online.
4. Necessary correction regarding employment likely to be generated has been mentioned in column No. E.
5. Against column No. K(i), FRA certificate along with all the proceeding has been uploaded which has duly attested by the issuing authority and same has been uploaded in the respective column.
6. The distance certificate from protected area on their Eco sensitive zone has been issued by the DFO concerned and same has been uploaded.
7. Undertaking to pay the cost of CA.NPV addl. NPV have been signed by DFO concerned.
8. Action in this regard is to be taken by the forest department.
9. Action in this regard is to be taken by the forest department.
10. Action in this regard is to be taken by the forest department.
11. Action in this regard is to be taken by the forest department.
12. Action in this regard is to be taken by the forest department.
13. Action in this regard is to be taken by the forest department.
14. Action in this regard is to be taken by the forest department.

Executive Engineer
Nahan Division
HPPWD, Nahan
R. K. K.